

For Immediate Release

Contact: ALDIissues@zenogroup.com

In Association with SunOpta, ALDI Recalls Season's Choice Mixed Fruit and Tropical Blend in the U.S. Due to a Potential Listeria monocytogenes Contamination

SunOpta Inc's subsidiary, Sunrise Growers Inc., has issued a voluntary recall of specific frozen fruit products linked to pineapple provided by a third-party supplier

Batavia, Ill. (July 5, 2023) – In cooperation with SunOpta, and out of an abundance of caution, ALDI is recalling its Season's Choice brand of frozen Mixed Fruit and Tropical Blend Fruit from select stores in Alabama, Arkansas, Connecticut, Florida, Georgia, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Mississippi, Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, Vermont, Virginia and West Virginia due to the pineapple's potential contamination with Listeria monocytogenes.

Upon notification from the supplier, ALDI immediately removed the product from its stores. The affected product is as follows:

Product Names	Package Description/Size	UPC Codes	Lot Codes	Best By Dates
Season's Choice		4099100231274	FMX227605	
Mixed Fruit	32 oz Bag	4061462495526	FMX227603	10/03/2024
			FMX227604	
Season's Choice	32 oz Bag	4099100231281	FMX227705	
Tropical Blend			FMX227703	10/04/2024
Fruit		4061462495625	FMX227704	
			FMX230707	
			FMX230705	11/03/2024
			FMX230706	
			FMX230704	
			FMX230702	11/03/2024
			FMX230703	
			FMX231804	
			FMX231802	11/14/2024
			FMX231803	
			FMX233901	12/5/2024
			FMX234011	
			FMX234009	12/06/2024
			FMX234010	
			FMX234103	
			FMX234101	12/07/2024
			FMX234102	
			FMX234211	12/08/2024

	
FMX234210	
FMX235501	
FMX235503	12/21/2024
FMX235502	
FMX236001	
FMX236003	12/26/2024
FMX236004	
FMX236102	12/27/2024
FMX236103	
FMX236104	
FMX236202	
FMX236203	12/28/2024
FMX236204	
FMX236301	
FMX236302	12/29/2024
FMX236303	
FMX301208	
FMX301206	01/12/2025
FMX301207	
FMX301302	
FMX301303	01/13/2025
FMX301304	
FMX301402	
FMX301403	01/14/2025
FMX301404	
FMX303001	
FMX303003	01/30/2025
FMX303002	
FMX303101	
FMX303102	01/31/2025
FMX303103	
FMX303201	
FMX303203	02/01/2025
FMX303202	

According to the latest information we have, there are no reported illnesses related to the recalled product. No other ALDI products are affected by this recall.

ALDI puts the safety and integrity of the products it sells first. If customers have a product affected by this recall, they are advised to discard it immediately or return it to their local store for a full refund.

For any ALDI customers impacted by this recall or who would like additional information may email recall@sunrisegrowers.com or call 1.888.490.5591 Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Pacific Time.

ALDI sincerely regrets the inconvenience and concern caused as a result of this recall.

About ALDI U.S.

One of America's fastest growing retailers, ALDI operates more than 2,200 stores across 38 states. Since 1976, ALDI has offered a unique shopping experience that is designed to save customers money on the

groceries they want most while never having to compromise on quality or selection. For more information about ALDI, visit <u>aldi.us</u> .